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Memo

Date: August 29, 2022

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e Survivors of Uvalde mass shooting get tuition aid to attend Catholic

school

e Group’s report card shows many dioceses failing in financial

transparency

o Atlanta’s final synod report identifies next steps

Social Media

o We are very excited to have a ribbon cutting and opening of the doors to

Christ the King Preschool at Ponce.
e Lace Up & Show Out - Scott’s Run is on 9/10!!

e Join The Georgia Bulletin for a pilgrimage to Italy April 11-20, 2023.

Cities include Rome, Assisi, Loreto and more.
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o Sister Hope is a free chat service for those with everyday stress and

anxiety.

e Lord, send your Spirit and give us fortitude.

En espaiol

o Informe final de Atlanta sobre el Sinodo identifica proximos pasos

Local News

e Renovated Abbey Church reopens at Monastery of the Holy Spirit

National News

e U.S. Bishops’ Chairman for International Justice and Peace Expresses

Solidarity with the Church in Nicaragua

Please share this information in yvour bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.
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